



# Royal Military Police Association Hull & East Riding Branch



## Minutes of the Branch Meeting Held 1<sup>st</sup> May 2013

---

<b>Members Present:</b>	Fred Hemmerman (FH); Dave Mitchell (DM); Steve Woods (SW); Pete Watson (PW); Joe Matthews (JM); Bob Boreland (BB); Frank Maunder (FM); Steve Johnson (SJ); Brian Fenwick, Ted Johnson (TJ) Brian Petch (BP); Tony Steventon (TS); David Kennedy (DK); Bob Hare (RobH); Terry Scholes (TS2)
<b>Apologies:</b>	Jon Wild (JW); Pat Howlett (PH); Michael Sutton (MS); Craig Hemmerman (CH); Darren Howlett (DH); Dave Emmerson (DE); Andy Jefferson (AJ); ; Derrick Garton (DG); Adrian Marshall (AM2); Andy Doyle (AD); Keith Hill (KH); Trevor Goodfellow (TG); Phil Newton (PN); Andy Murdoch (AM); Sandra Robinson (SR) Mike Walker (MW);.

---

### Agenda

- 1.0 Remembrance
- 2.0 Members Present/Apologies received.
- 3.0 Absent Friends
- 4.0 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
- 5.0 Matters Arising
- 6.0 Communications Received
- 7.0 CESA Report
- 8.0 Website
- 9.0 Standard Bearer
- 10.0 Any Other Business:
- 11.0 Close of Meeting, and date of next meeting.

- 1.0 Remembrance – DM opened the meeting at 20.01 hrs. The Remembrance was observed by all members.
- 2.0 Members Present/Apologies Received – New member present - Terry Scholes who served 64/65 in Middleton Barracks. Terry found out about the Association through the Hull Daily Mail. FH passed on CH apologies. DK passed on SJ apologies.
- 3.0 Absent Friends – Other than listed above, the Branch was reminded of the members currently suffering ill health. DM reported that he had attended TG wifes funeral and he didn't look very good and was now in Hallgath Nursing Home in Cottingham, and open invitation was given for any members to attend the home to see him.
- 4.0 Minutes Of The Last Meeting –PW stated that minutes for the previous meeting had as yet not been completed, this was due to the fact that he had moved house and that he had had no computer or printer access for the past three weeks. He apologised to the members and stated that last month's minutes would be integrated with May's Branch Meeting minutes.
- 5.0 Matters Arising –

No matters arising.

6.0 Communications – The Branch received the following communications in February:

7.0 CESA Report – DM stated the following:

7.1 Plaques for new War Memorial discussed. A working group is in place and DM has been asked to participate.

7.2 40's night at New Cleveland Club on Friday 3<sup>rd</sup> May. Free entry.

8.0 Website - PW reported no additions

9.0 Standard Bearer – Standard Bearer no employed during April.

10.0 Social Events:

10.1 Bridlington Bash – BF gave details of the proposed event to be held on the 29<sup>th</sup> June which will include a boat trip around the bay followed by a Bar-B-Q. Postponed until beginning of September.

11.0 Any Other Business –

11.1 DM - Beverley Armed Forces Weekend 8<sup>th</sup> July 2013. 150 Transport have pulled out. CESA have been asked to run the event.

11.2 DM – Hull Armed Forces Day - 22<sup>nd</sup> June in Hull. 150 Transport Regiment Freedom Parade. CESA standard will not march but will be present. Stall etc in Queens Gardens, Spitfire fly past.

11.3 DM - 8<sup>th</sup> September, the Wolds Wagoners at Sledmere House, we have been asked to put on a display.

11.4 Can we confirm how we pay for the dinner at the RMPA Annual Dinner.

12.0 The time being 21.30hrs and there being no further business, the meeting was closed by DM. The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> June 2013 at 20.00hrs, at the Police Social Club, Inglemire Lane, Hull.

### **Agenda for February's Meeting**

- 1.0 Remembrance
- 2.0 Members Present/Apologies received.
- 3.0 Absent Friends
- 4.0 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
- 5.0 Matters Arising
- 6.0 Communications Received
- 7.0 CESA Report
- 8.0 Website
- 9.0 Standard Bearer
- 10.0 Social Events
- 11.0 Any Other Business
- 12.0 Close of Meeting, and date of next meeting.

And Finally.....